He was followed by Rev. Wm. Johnson, from April 1893 till January 1897. Rev. Wm. Johnson was singularly devout and spiritually minded; a devoted Pastor. His influence remains to this day.

The Rev. D. W. Collins was appointed March 1898 and remained until July 1902. Important repairs and improvements were made in both churches during his incumbency.



REV. WM. JOHNSON



REV. D. W. COLLINS

In particular, the interior of the church at Newbury was painted and frescoed, the ceiling finished in oak, the seats rearranged. The handsome tower and vestibule—were also added. The success of these undertakings was due to the Rev. Mr. Collins and the wardens at that time, Mr. Chas. Tucker and Mr. S. R. Armstrong. Mr. Collins is still gratefully remembered.